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November 10, 2022

The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE: Nieveen v. TAX 106, No. 22-237 — Motion to Extend Time to File Brief in
Opposition to Petition for a Writ of Certiorari

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents respectfully request an extension of time to file their briefs in opposition
to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case. Counsel for all Respondents have
authorized Douglas J. Peterson, Attorney General of the State of Nebraska, to speak
for them in this letter. Respondents ask that the deadline for the briefs in opposition
be extended from November 25, 2022, to December 6, 2022.

This extension request is justified for the following reasons. First, the petition in this
case closely tracks the petition filed in Fair v. Continental Resources, No. 22-160, and
the briefs in opposition in that case are due December 2. General Peterson will be
filing briefs in both cases, so to ensure that he has adequate time for both briefs, he
asks to move the deadline in this case after the deadline in that case. Second, Respon-
dents’ counsel have had many other pressing litigation tasks and deadlines demand-
ing their time over the last few weeks, and they continue to have more throughout
the next few weeks.

Petitioner’s counsel, Deborah J. La Fetra, consents to this extension request.

Best Regards,

s/ James A. Campbell
James A. Campbell
Counsel for Respondent Douglas J. Peterson




CC:

Deborah J. La Fetra, Counsel for Petitioner Sandra K. Nieveen
Christian R. Blunk, Counsel for Respondent TAX 106 and Vintage
Management, LLC

Eric Synowicki, Counsel for Respondent Lancaster County and Rachel
Glover, Lancaster County Treasurer



